
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

( M PD) lf O"'EXCHANG E LABS/OU""EXCHANG E ADM !NI STRAT!VE GROUP 
{FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T}/CN::::RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN=ABE9E F ED98BA46FE95 F0580733AC892 D 
6/17/2020 11:28:22 AM 

To: (MPO) Lfo:::Exchangelabs/ou:::Exchange Administrative Group 

{FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T}/ cn::cRecip ients/cn::ca6c5ce99f6914180968c9559f8654a0d -• --II; 
@fbLgov] 

Subject: Fwd: Danv Ffrst Amendment Demonstration Report~ June 17, 2020 
Attachments: Demonstration Report for June 17 2020.docx; ATI00001.htm 

Thank you, 
Sgt. 
MetropoHtan PoHce Department 
Intelligence Branch & 

Pawn !nvest!gation and Enforcement Unit 
Homeland Security Bureau 
Cell: (202} 

"We are here to he!p" 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:' (MPD}" < 
Date: June 17, 2020 at 07:19:20 EDT 

@de.gov> 

To: "Adm!nbox, PIO (MPD)" <pio.adm!nbox@dc.gov>," 
< 1@uscp.gov>1 ' @bep.gov" < @bep.gov>,' 

@uscp.gov)" 
(MPD)" 

< ,@de,gov>," iusss.dhs.gov" < iusss.dhs.gov>, 

" (MPD}" < :@usss.dhs.gov" 
< 'Usss.dhs.gov>," @de.gov>,' 
(MPD)" < de.gov>, "Bedlion, Duncan (MPD)" <Duncan.Bedlion@dc.gov>,' 

(MPD}" < 
-(MPD)"< 

@uscp.gov" < @uscp.gov>, "-

(MPD)" < 
{MPD)" < 

@amazon.com>,' 
{MPD)" < 

@de.gov>," (MPD)" < 1dc.gov>,' 
@de.gov>," (MPD)" < @de.gov>, 

(MPD)" 
< 

< uscis.dhs.gov>, "Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)" <Jeffery.Carroll@de.gov>, "-
(MPD \" < @,.j " 1 ~ -~c.gov>, 

< @supremecourt.gov> < 
@su premecou rt .gov" 

@securitasinc.com>," 
(MPD)" < @de.gov>," (WFO)" < @usss.dhs.gov>, 

< 

@saa.senate.gov" < @saa.senate.gov>," 
·@de.gov>,"Contee, Robert (MPD)" <Robert.Contee(rodc.gov>," 

a fps.dhs.gov>, ••••@si.edu" < 
@hq.doe.gov>,' (MPD)" < 

@uscp.gov)" < 
ydc.gov>," 

·@state.gov"< @state.gov>, ' (MPD)" 
< @de.gov>," (MPD}" < :@de.gov>,' 
(HSEMA}" < @de.gov>,"Emerman, Stuart (MPD)" <stuart.emerman@dc.gov>, "Ennis, 
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Ralph (MPD)" <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>., 
:@fa!rfaxcou nty .gov> 1 

< 
( 

@uscp.gov>., 
1@dhs.gov)" 

< dhs.gov>, ' (M PD}" < @de.gov>, 

@usep.gov" < ,@uscp.gov>," (MPD)" < @de.gov>, 
"Glover, Robert (MPD)" <robertg!over@dc.gov>, (OST)" 
< @dot.gov>, "Greene, Lamar (M PD}" <lamar.greene@de.gov>, 

-
{MPD)" < -·< 
< 

< 
{MPD)" < 

< 
< 

< 

< 

< 
'U < 

@de.gov>,'••••••••• ••••••• l@uscp.gov>, 
@d B t\MDD) 0 -~ c.gov>, · . 

§)amtrak.com>,' 
@uscp.gov>," {MPD}" 

·@nps.gov>, ' 
·@de.gov>,' 

@mail.mil>, 
(MPD)" < de.gov>, 

·de.gov>, "•••••• l)hq.doe.gov'' < 
@MontgomeryCou ntyM D .gov" < 

@de.gov>, 
·@uscp.gov> 

@de.gov>," (MPD}" < 

'MPD)" < 

1 dc.gov>1 " 

@uscp,gov>, 
@de.gov>, 

{MPD)" 
hq.doe,gov>, 

@Montgo meryCou ntyM D .gov> 1 " 

(MPD)" < de.gov>, 

[MPD)" 
@maiLmil>, 

oig.usda.gov" < j)oig.usda,gov>, 
@de.gov>," 

·@fps.dhs.gov)" < @fps.dhs.gov>, " (WFO) 

:@usss.dhs.gov}" < ;@usss.dhs.gov>, (MPD}" 
@de.gov>,"Rivera, Guillermo (MPD)" <guiHermo.rivera@dc.gov>," 

@de.gov>, " 1@ice.dhs.gov" <••••• l1@ice.dhs.gov>, 
(MPD)" < @de.gov> 

@uscp.gov>, ' 
@mail.mil>, '· 

"< @saa.senate.gov>,' 
(MPD)"< 

@ice.dhs.gov" < 

@usep.gov)" 

(MPD)" 

@ice.dhs.gov" 
@de.gov>,' 

-(MPD)"< 

@ice.dhs.gov>, '· 
:@si.edu>, 

@ck.gov>,, ' 
•@nps.gov>, 

'< 
l@ice.dhs.gov>, '11111 

@nps.gov>, 

< 
(MPD)" < 

{MPD)" < 
@de.gov>," 

{MPD)" < 1@dc.gov> 

de.gov>," 

"®ck.gov> .. 
(MPD)" < 

(MPD}" < 

Subject: Daily First Amendment Demonstration Report• June 17, 2020 

Good Morning All, 

Please see attached. 

1dc.gov>, 
@de.gov>., 

DC_2022·CA·000922 8·00745218 



Lieutenant, lnteHigence Branch 

Homeland Security Bureau 
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 
Cell: (202 

Emai!:-sJ_g_i::_,_g.9_\/_ 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus,dc,gov. 
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